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NGFL-CD-MCTFT 12 April 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: MCTFT Student Code of Conduct

1. MCTFT takes great pride in the professionalism and excellence of both its students
and staff. In order to uphold these standards, all students engaged in any MCTFT
training activity are expected to adhere to the MCTFT Student Code of Conduct.

2. Students will conduct themselves in a professional manner befitting the standards
upheld by their vocation, agency, unit, or organization at all times. In addition, students
are expected to follow all published rules and regulations prescribed by their parent
organization.

3. Code of Conduct violations may result in release from training and, dependent on
the nature of the infraction, a ban on future training at MCTFT. Written justification for
any incurred penalties will be provided to the student and their agency or organization.

4. Code of Conduct violations include but are not limited to the following:

. Academic dishonesty or cheating.

. Disrespect, defiance, or belligerence directed at MCTFT staff.

Intentional engagement in disruptive, inappropriate, or unsafe behavior.

. Stealing or any other illegal conduct under Federal, State, or local law.

. Threats or acts of violence.

Misuse or excessive use of force during training.

. Dangerous or reckless use of a firearm or MCTFT training aid or platform.
. Fraternization between MCTFT staff and students.

Use of alcohol and/or controlled substances during training.
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6. POC for this memorandum is the MCTFT Operations NCOIC at (904) 682 3163.

John S. Clark 11l
CPT, IN, FLARNG
Commandant



